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M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Order in Sept

info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 4:43 PM
To: "aqib.majeed" <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Aqib Majeed,

Then, to save freight cost, please ship the sensors and the PCB's together when they are ready.

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

From: Aqib Majeed

Date: 2025-10-20 16:22

To: info@lifemed.cn

Subject: Re: Re: Order in Sept

Hello

Good morning

We are still in wait for the UFO PCB's to arrive and will have a update for you in the next couple of days.
Sorry for any inconvenience caused by this.

| will make a proforma for the 85pcs UFO 130-2 Sensor and send you it.

Kind Regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1846516138096056052&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1846516138096056052 1/5
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Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535
634542

On Sat, Oct 18, 2025 at 4:42 AM info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:
Aqib Majeed,

is my order, Invoice No. MVM158854 ready for shipment ?

| need place an order of 85pcs sensor: UFO 130-2.
please issue me the Pl and check the delivery schedule.

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

From: Agib Majeed

Date: 2025-09-09 16:25

To: info@lifemed.cn

Subject: Re: Re: Order in Sept

Hello

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1846516138096056052&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1846516138096056052 2/5
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Good morning

Thank you for confirming.
| will proceed with it now.
Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 3:40 AM info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:
Aqib,

thanks for your proforma invoice

1. the order is confirmed, please start to prepare the goods for us.

2. as usual,we,Lifemed, earns a credit of 30 days payment after shipment date.
don't warry, we will pay for it after shipment.

Thanks & Best Regards
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1846516138096056052&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1846516138096056052 3/5
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Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

From: Aqib Majeed

Date: 2025-09-05 16:30
To: info@lifemed.cn
Subject: Re: Order in Sept

Hello
Good morning

Thank you for your order.

Please see below for your attached proforma invoices detailing the prices and products you require including shipping costs.

Can you please have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses and are correct or if any amendments are required.

If your happy with it and would like to proceed, could you please make payment of the Pl amount so we can convert it to a order.

| do need to advise you though after your payment is made we have a lead time of 4-6 weeks as we currently have no stock.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1846516138096056052&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1846516138096056052 4/5
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 11:51 AM info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn> wrote:
Agib Majeed,

how are you?
we need place a new order:15pcs UFO 130-2 Amplifier PCB,
please make the proforma invoice and prepare the goods for us.

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd

Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn
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